Melissa Garber

From: Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 3:45 PM

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: RE: DOT Driveway Access (Apps #66508 & #66539)

External Sender - From: ("Morgan, Dan"
<Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in
unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or clicking links.

Yes. They have an approved access permit for one joint use driveway to serve both parcels that front SR-247. If you
have any questions, please call/email. Thank you.

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: DOT Driveway Access (Apps #66508 & #66539)

Good afternoon,
| wanted to touch base on these and see if they had received driveway approval. We are nearing completion of
review and about ready to issue these permits. Thanks!

gvery falling Igaf there
somg pain, somg begauty.

that’s thg way ngw grow.”

P

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

From: Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:45 PM




To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: DOT Driveway Access (Apps #66508 & #66539)

Will do. Thanks. My #’s fine 386-961-7066.

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Long, Bradford <Bradford.Long@dot.state.fl.us>; Troy Crews <troy crews@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: DOT Driveway Access (Apps #66508 & #66539)

Thank you Dan! What is the best number for them to reach out to? Also, could you please let me know once
application has been made and we can move forward? | appreciate all ya'll do!

“Take the gentle of fall
that changg is beautiful, gmbrace
the colors trnsfg_rmation”

&

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

From: Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:04 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Cc: Long, Bradford <Bradford.Long@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: DOT Driveway Access (Apps #66508 & #66539)

Melissa,

There is no existing access to these parcels and no FDOT access permits have been applied for. Please have the owner of
the parcels reach out to our office and we will get them started. Thank you and please call/email if you have any
questions.

Dan Morgan
386-961-7066



From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>; Long, Bradford <Bradford.Long@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Troy Crews <troy crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: DOT Driveway Access (Apps #66508 & #66539)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Good afternoon,
| have residential applications on the below parcels and am reaching out to see if there current access is ok. Or if
needed, have they applied for or obtained the necessary permits to move forward. Thank you!

Happy Home Construction
02994-006 - Accessible from 247
02994-005 - Accessible from 247

“Take the gentle of fall
that changg is beautiful, gmbraceg
the colors trnsfe_rmation”

Melissa Garben
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008



